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Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND

 寄件者: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND
寄件日期: 2026年01月14日星期三 17:04
收件者: tpbpd/PLAND
副本: Eric Chi Yeung CHIU/PLAND; Belva Yuen King TONG/PLAND; Ada Siu Man 

CHAN/PLAND
主旨: Fw: 規劃申請編號：A/YL-LFS/585 -進㇐步資料

FI for A/YL-LFS/585 
 
From: MISS TANG   
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 5:01 PM 
To: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Ada Siu Man CHAN/PLAND <asmchan@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Re: 規劃申請編號：A/YL-LFS/585 - 請提供進一步資料澄清申請詳情 
 

     以下是塡土的三段長及闊度 ：                                           
第一入口段 約11m闊20m長 
中段             約 8m闊13m長 
尾段             約 3m闊25m長 
     以上的填土面積 不包括構 築物下的土地               
 
取得 Android 版 Outlook 

From: MISS TANG  
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2026 4:18:08 PM 
To: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk> 
Cc: Ada Siu Man CHAN/PLAND <asmchan@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: Re: 規劃申請編號：A/YL-LFS/585 - 請提供進一步資料澄清申請詳情  

  

以下是塡土的三段長及闊度                                               
第一入口段 約11m闊20m長 
中段             約 8m闊13m長 
尾段             約 3m闊25m長 
 
取得 Android 版 Outlook 

From: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 5:11:14 PM 
To:  
Cc: Ada Siu Man CHAN/PLAND <asmchan@pland.gov.hk> 
Subject: 規劃申請編號：A/YL-LFS/585 - 請提供進一步資料澄清申請詳情  

  
蘇先生及鄧女士： 
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就你提交的規劃申請編號：A/YL-LFS/585，請提供以下的進一步資料澄清申請詳情： 
  

1. 申請的填土範圍(400m
2
)是否只包括佈局設計圖所示的水泥鞏固填土區以及不包括構築物

下的土地？填土範圍是否包括構築物F及G下的土地？ 
2. 請提供申請的填土範圍的長度及闊度 

  
由於城規會將於2026年1月23日的會議考慮有關申請，請你儘快在2026年1月14日（星期三）提交上述進

一步資料。 
  
規劃署 
屯門及元朗西規劃處 
朱家慶 
(聯絡電話：2158 6290) 
  

 
  

  
  



A/YL-LFS/585

Extract of Town Planning Board Guidelines for
Application for Development within Green Belt Zone

under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance
(TPB PG-No. 10)

The relevant assessment criteria are as follows:

(a) There is a general presumption against development (other than redevelopment)
in a “Green Belt” (“GB”) zone. In general the Board will only be prepared to
approve applications for development in the context of requests to rezone to an
appropriate use.

(b) An application for new development in a “GB” zone will only be considered in
exceptional circumstances and must be justified with very strong planning
grounds. The scale and intensity of the proposed development including the plot
ratio, site coverage and building height should be compatible with the character
of surrounding areas. With the exception of New Territories Exempted Houses,
a plot ratio up to 0.4 for residential development may be permitted.

(c) Applications for New Territories Exempted Houses with satisfactory sewage
disposal facilities and access arrangements may be approved if the application
sites are in close proximity to existing villages and in keeping with the
surrounding uses, and where the development is to meet the demand from
indigenous villagers.

(d) Redevelopment of existing residential development will generally be permitted
up to the intensity of the existing development.

(e) Applications for government/institution/community (G/IC) uses and public
utility installations must demonstrate that the proposed development is essential
and that no alternative sites are available. The plot ratio of the development site
may exceed 0.4 so as to minimize the land to be allocated for G/IC uses.

(f) Passive recreational uses which are compatible with the character of surrounding
areas may be given sympathetic consideration.

(g) The design and layout of any proposed development should be compatible with
the surrounding area. The development should not involve extensive clearance
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of existing natural vegetation, affect the existing natural landscape, or cause any
adverse visual impact on the surrounding environment.

(h) The vehicular access road and parking provision proposed should be appropriate
to the scale of the development and comply with relevant standards. Access and
parking should not adversely affect existing trees or other natural landscape
features. Tree preservation and landscaping proposals should be provided.

(i) The proposed development should not overstrain the capacity of existing and
planned infrastructure such as sewerage, roads and water supply. It should not
adversely affect drainage or aggravate flooding in the area.

(j) The proposed development must comply with the development controls and
restrictions of areas designated as water gathering grounds.

(k) The proposed development should not overstrain the overall provision of G/IC
facilities in the general area.

(l) The proposed development should not be susceptible to adverse environmental
effects from pollution sources nearby such as traffic noise, unless adequate
mitigating measures are provided, and it should not itself be the source of
pollution.

(m) Any proposed development on a slope or hillside should not adversely affect
slope stability.
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Relevant extract of the Town Planning Board Guidelines for
Application for Developments within Deep Bay Area

(TPB PG-No. 12C)

On 16.5.2014, the Town Planning Board Guidelines for Application for Developments within Deep
Bay Area under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance (TPB PG-No. 12C) were promulgated
by the Town Planning Board, which set out the following criteria for the Wetland Buffer Area (WBA):

(a) The intention of the WBA is to protect the ecological integrity of the fish ponds and wetland
within the WCA and prevent development that would have a negative off-site disturbance
impact on the ecological value of fish ponds. A buffer area of about 500m along the landward
boundary of the WCA is thus designated as a WBA. As a substantial amount of the fish
ponds within the WBA have already been lost over time through filling and certain areas
have been degraded by the presence of open storage use, these degraded areas may be
considered as target areas to allow an appropriate level of residential/recreational
development so as to provide an incentive to remove the open storage use and/or to restore
some of the fish ponds lost.

(b) Within the WBA, for development or redevelopment which requires planning permission
from the Board, an ecological impact assessment would also need to be submitted.
Development/redevelopment which may have negative impacts on the ecological value of
the WCA would not be supported by the Board, unless the ecological impact assessment can
demonstrate that the negative impacts could be mitigated through positive measures. The
assessment study should also demonstrate that the development will not cause net increase
in pollution load to Deep Bay. Some local and minor uses are however exempted from the
requirement of ecological impact assessment. They are listed in Appendix A and include
temporary uses.



 

Appendix A 
 
List of Uses Exempted from Ecological Impact Assessment Within the Wetland Buffer 
Area 
 
For planning applications involving uses/development within the Wetland Buffer Area, the 
following uses/development are exempted from the requirement of ecological impact 
assessment as part of the submission to the Board : 
 

- Temporary Uses 
- Agricultural Use (except in SSSI Zone) 
- Ancestral Hall 
- Bank# 
- Barbecue Spot 
- Barber Shop# 
- Beauty Parlour# 
- Burial Ground 
- Clinic/Polyclinic* 
- Electricity Substation of single storey 
- Government Refuse Collection Point^ 
- House (Alteration, modification and/or redevelopment to the existing building 

bulk only) 
- New Territories Exempted Houses 
- Off-Course Betting centre# 
- On-farm Domestic Structure 
- Photographic Studio# 
- Playground/Playing Field in “V” and “R(D)” zones 
- Police Post/Police Reporting Centre 
- Post Office* 
- Private Club# 
- Public Convenience 
- Public Library* 
- Public Utility Installation (electricity mast, lamp pole, pipeline and telephone 

booth only)^ 
- Pumping Station of single storey 
- Refreshment Kiosk 
- Retail Shop# 
- School* 



 

- Showroom excluding Motor-vehicle Showroom# 
- Shrine 
- Social Welfare Facility* 
- Tent Camping Site 

 
 
Note: 
 
# other than free-standing building 
* other than free-standing building exceeding 3 storeys 
^ not applicable to the “Other Specified Uses” annotated “Eco-lodge” zone on the Ma Tso 

Lung and Hoo Hok Wai Outline Zoning Plan 
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Previous s.16 Applications covering the Application Site

Rejected Applications

Application No. Proposed Use Zoning Date of
Consideration

Rejection
Reasons

1 A/YL-LFS/359 Proposed Filling and Excavation of
Land for Permitted Agricultural Use

GB 17.7.2020
(Review by

TPB)

(1) & (4)

6.12.2023
(Appeal

dismissed by
the Appeal

Board Panel
(Town

Planning))

(3)

2 A/YL-LFS/540 Filling and Excavation of Land for
Permitted Agricultural Use

GB 11.4.2025 (2) & (4)

Rejection Reasons

1. Not in line with the planning intention and the TPB PG-No. 10 in that the filling and excavation
of land, which had been completed, involves clearance of natural vegetation, thereby adversely
affecting the natural landscape and being incompatible with the surrounding areas.

2. Not in line with the planning intention and the TPB PG-No. 10 in that the filling and excavation
of land is considered not compatible with the surrounding areas, and the applicants failed to
demonstrate that the filling and excavation of land would not have adverse landscape impact on
the surrounding areas.

3. The applicants failed to justify the need for land filling and excavation.

4. The Appellants failed to provide strong justifications to justify the need for land filling and
excavation for agricultural purposes.

Similar s.16 Applications within the same “Green Belt” Zone
on the Lau Fau Shan and Tsim Bei Tsui Outline Zoning Plan in the past 5 years

Approved Application

Application No. Proposed Use(s)/
Development(s)

Zoning(s) Date of
Consideration

(RNTPC)
1 A/YL-LFS/382 Proposed Filling of Land for Permitted

Agricultural Use
GB 8.1.2021



-2-

A/YL-LFS/585

Rejected Application

Application No. Proposed Use Zoning Date of
Consideration

(RNTPC)

Rejection
Reasons

1 A/YL-LFS/434 Proposed Filling of Land for Permitted
Agricultural Use

GB 26.8.2022 (1) & (2)

Rejection Reasons

1. The applicant failed to justify the need for the proposed filling of land.

2. Not in line with the TPB PG-No. 10.
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) prior planning permission should have been obtained before commencing the applied
development at the application site (the Site);

(b) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Yuen Long, Lands Department
(DLO/YL, LandsD) that the lot owner(s) shall apply to LandsD for Short Term Waiver(s)
(STW) to permit the structure(s) erected or to be erected within the subject lot, if any.
The application(s) for STW(s) will be considered by the Government in its capacity as a
landlord and there is no guarantee that it/they will be approved.  The STW(s), if
approved, will be subject to such terms and conditions including the payment of waiver
fee and administrative fee as considered appropriate by LandsD. Besides, given the
proposed use is temporary in nature, only erection of temporary structure(s) will be
considered;

(c) to note the comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, Highways
Department (CHE/NTW, HyD) that the existing access connecting the Site with Deep
Bay Road is not and will not be maintained by HyD. His Office should not be
responsible for maintaining any access connecting the Site and Deep Bay Road;

(d) to note the comments of the Commissioner of Police (C of P) that the applicant should
ensure that there is adequate space for large vehicle to manoeuvre safely at the concerned
location and proper traffic arrangement will be organized by the applicant; and

(e) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

(i) the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street and
emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the
Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively;

(ii) the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its
permitted development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of the
B(P)R at the building plan submission stage;

(iii) if the existing structures are erected on leased land without the approval of the
Building Authority (BA), they are unauthorized building works (UBW) under
Buildings Ordinance (BO) and should not be designated for any proposed use
under the captioned application;

(iv) for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by BD to effect
their removal in accordance with the prevailing enforcement policy against UBW
as and when necessary.  The granting of any planning approval should not be
construed as an acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site
under the BO;

(v) any temporary shelters or converted containers for office, storage, washroom or
other uses are considered as temporary buildings and are subject to the control of
Part VII of the B(P)R; and

(vi) detailed checking under the BO will be carried out at building plan submission
stage.
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